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Improvement Permit

A building permit cannot be issued with only an Improvement Permit
PROPERTY LOATION: Buatangy 3¢

ISSUED 10: Ne w Cenearsidw SUBDIVISION __Conevanms Lawoinge 0T # CM3¥mn
NEW}I REPAIR (O EXPANSION OO Site Improvements required prior to Construction Authorization lssuance:
Type of Structure: _ M ey Enesvaso Nome, L3y <7937 Site To Bg Cierato Pen frocesn, Recommennntng .
Proposed Wastewater System Type: _ Finr D vsyesn
Projected Daily Flow: __ “YRO____ GPD Boi DeetuTo B Ve e:50 Mevho. O v Nas Been
Number of bedrooms: 4 Number of Occupants: ? max '
Basement [JYes T No Cizooeo
Pump Required:TIes (3 No [ May be required based on final location and elevations of faciities
Type of Water Supply: [T Community X Public [ Well Distance from well VOO feet Permit valid for: ﬂfive years
Permit conditions: c [ No expiration
b
S NG
\\
Authorized State Agent: _ > - Qs Date: 3)3“5) 0% SEE ATTACHED SITE SKETCH

The issuance of this permit by the Health lk\p‘artnnnt in no way guan}fbu the issuance of other permits. The permit holder is responsible for checking with appropriate governing bodies in meeting
their requirements. This site is subject to revocation if the site plan, plat, or the intended use changes. The Improvement Permit shall not be affected by a change in ownership of the site. This
permit is subject to compliance with the provisions of the Laws and Rules for Sewage Treatment and Disposal and to conditions of this permit.




HA.. OWEN & ASSOCIATES, ..iC.

SOIL & ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENTISTS
P O. Box 400, 266 Old Coats Road
Lillington, NC 27546

Phone (910) 893-8743 / Fax (910) 893-3594
E-mail: halowen@intrstar.net

28 December, 2001

Mr. Doug Maclean
C/o Horton Homes
7324 Capital Blvd.
Raleigh, NC 27616

Reference: Septic System Design fpr Single Family Dwelling
Lots 6M-8M, Captain’q Landing
Wayne and Lynn Lasalle Property

Dear Mr. Horton,

A septic system design |has been prepared for the above referenced property to
demonstrate Lots 6M-8M’s ability to adequately support a four-bedroom home. A fill system
utilizing conventional drainlines able to be demonstrated for the initial septic system and a
fill system utilizing innovative drainlines was demonstrated on the lot for the repair system.
Attached is the septic system design and supporting information that has been submitted on your
behalf to Mr. Oliver Tolksdors gf the Harnett County Health Department for the review and
permitting process. This report represents our professional opinion but does not guarantee or
represent permit approval for any lot by the local Health Department.

The septic system has been demonstrated with various colored pin flags that are located
on the lot. Once you have re-applied for a permit from the Health Department and they have
visited the site and issued a permit, the portion of lot 6M that is being utilized for the initial
septic system will have to be ¢ for installation of the drainfield. We would like to take this
time to reiterate the importance little to no ground disturbing activity should be conducted.
The topsoil should not be scra or moved or re-shaped in any way. Large trees should be
removed with as little impact as possible. It is recommended that the large trees are cut off at
ground level and the stumps left in the ground. You may wish to use a stump grinder to further
remove some of the stump material down to the original ground surface or just below. Holes or
depressions left by tree removal gr other clearing activities should be filled in to original grade
with topsoil type materials either|brought in from off site or gathered from onsite in areas not
designated for the septic system or the repair area. If there is any doubt about where
materials can be gathered from pn site, you should request that we provide guidance or use
an off site source for the meeded materials. In addition to these aforementioned
recommendations, it is impo that no activity or installation is carried out during wet
conditions and the use of heavy equipment on the lot should be kept at a bare minimum.
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We appreciate the opport
again in the future. If you have aj
at your convenience.

ity to provide this service and hope to be allowed to assist you
hy questions or need additional information, please contact us

Sincerely,

/m ez

Laura J. Fortner
Soil Scientist in Training III

Sl

Hal Owen
Licensed Soil Scientist
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